



Molly Boland

Professional Summary

Adaptable Video Editor and Content Creator offering 6 years of video editing success. Talent in assembling raw footage, reordering sequences and adjusting content to align with artistic vision. Using experience in leveraging social media platforms for continued growth and engagement on networks for long term solutions.

Work History

NewsChannel5 - Editor II

Nashville, TN

02/2024 - Current

- Collaborated with producers and photographer teams to ensure cohesive storytelling and visual continuity across multiple projects.
- Managed multiple projects simultaneously, meeting strict deadlines for morning shows while maintaining high-quality results.
- Worked tight deadlines with team or independently and made quick creative editing decisions to maintain high quality of work.
- Contributed new ideas and looked for ways to improve content editing and processes.
- Organized and worked with raw footage from multiple cameras and sources.

RENTaCAMERA - Rental Manager

Nashville, TN

07/2023 - 02/2024

- Implemented new and efficient rental processes and cleanliness standards.
- Executed sales and marketing initiatives to increase revenue for company.
- Resolved customer disputes to maintain positive relationships and increase customer base.
- Tested gear as returned for functionality or quality.
- Accommodated last minute rental requests for customers projects to address their needs, achieving rental satisfaction and repeat business.
- Monitored online presence of company's brand to engage with users and strengthen customer relationships.

RENTaCAMERA - Rental Associate

Nashville, TN

08/2022 - 07/2023

- Tested gear as returned for functionality or quality.
- Accommodated last minute rental requests for customers projects to address their needs, achieving rental satisfaction and repeat business.
- Monitored online presence of company's brand to engage with users and strengthen customer relationships.

The Table - AV/Tech Administrator

Nashville, TN

10/2022 - 06/2024

- Provided troubleshooting techniques in integrating professional audio/video systems.
- Participated in creative meetings to assist in developing ideas and defining project deadlines.
- Updated Live-streaming equipment to strengthen audio and video quality during broadcasts.

✉ MollyKBoland@gmail.com

☎ (727) 207-0813

📍 Murfreesboro, TN 37128

Skills

Adobe Premiere Pro

Avid Media Composer

Avid INews

Adobe Creative Suite

Raw Footage Handling

Social Media Monitoring

Creative Collaboration

Project Deadlines

Accomplishments

- Outstanding Senior Filmmaker - 2022 - Media Arts Department, Middle Tennessee State University
- Best Director - "Burning Barrel" - 2022 - SPARE Student Film Festival
- Audience Favorite - "Burning Barrel" - 2022 - SPARE Student Film Festival
- Best Student Editing - 2022 - 54 Hour Film Festival
- Best Student Editing - 2021 - 54 Hour Film Festival

Education

08/2022

Middle Tennessee State University

Murfreesboro, TN

Bachelor of Science: Video And Film Production

Self-Employed - Freelance Video Editor

08/2018 - Current

- Delivering edits with multiple camera angle choices, titles, graphics, sound design and special effects for over 30+ videos.
- Evaluating and selecting scenes for pacing, entertainment value and continuity.
- Arranging and facilitating projects, contributing to every stage of video production.
- Implementing director's or client's artistic vision and maintaining alignment with vision throughout the editing process.

Portfolio

- <https://mollykboland.com>